
PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A WORKSESSION 
AND REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 

 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 – 5:00 PM 
WORKSESSION AGENDA 

 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget – Nora Barraza, Mayor 

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2023 – 6:00 PM 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL
4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.
5. PRESENTATION

a) National Bike to School Day Proclamation
b) Day of Prayer Proclamation
c) PROFESSIONAL MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK Proclamation

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the following 
items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *)

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, April 10, 2023
7. STAFF REPORTS

a) University Ave. Waterline Replacement Project – RJM
b) CIF 5786 University Waterline Replacement BHI Fee Proposal/Amendment - RJM

8. NEW BUSINESS
a) PZHAC CASE #061572 – submitted by Larry Limon, 2810 Calle Principal, requesting approval to 

replace cement tile roof with corrugated metal. Historical Residential Zone: (HR)
b) PZHAC CASE #061578 – submitted by Celina and William Einig, 2815 Boldt St, requesting approval 

to install windows at her primary residence and raise the height of a 4- foot rock wall. Zone: 
Historical Residential (HR)

c) For Approval:  University Ave Waterline Replacement Project Award – RJM
d) For Approval:  CIF 5786 University Waterline Replacement BHI Fee Proposal/Amendment - RJM

9. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION
a) Discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters pertaining to threatened or pending 

litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 
10-15-1(H)(7)

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS
11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS

12. ADJOURNMENT  NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least one week 
prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step 
outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone conversation. A copy of the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

Posted 04.19.2023 online and at the following locations:  Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building 2670 Calle de Parian, 
Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Short’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla, Ristramnn Chile Co. 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. 
Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian.   

Revised 04.20.2023
Due to technical issues with 
previous version.

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


-Proclamation-

Establishing May 2, 2023 as National Bike to School Day in the 

 Town of Mesilla and May as National Bike Month 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees in the Town of Mesilla is pleased to recognize the 
accomplishments of the Town’s residents, and 

WHEREAS, the bicycle is a viable environmentally and economically sound form of 
transportation and an excellent form of recreation; and 

WHEREAS,   driving students to school by private vehicle contributes to traffic congestion 
and air pollution; and  

WHEREAS,    students in Las Cruces Public Schools are encouraged to participate in the Safe 
Routes to School Program and to ride to school on National Bike to School 
Day on May 2nd, 2023, and 

1WHEREAS, the League of American Bicyclists, The Town of Mesilla, the Mesilla Valley 
Metropolitan Planning Organization, Las Cruces Public Schools, local cycling 
clubs, and independent bicyclists are promoting greater public awareness of 
bicycle operation and safety education; and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla continues to improve bicycle routes and trails for 
transportation and recreation, and the Town with Mesilla Valley MPO and Las 
Cruces Public Schools support the Safe Routes to School program; and 

WHEREAS, bicyclists of all ages throughout the Mesilla Valley, and the nation, will be 
promoting bicycling as an environmentally friendly alternative to the 
automobile and a wholesome activity that improves health during the month of 
May 2023 through group rides, events, and commuting to school and work; 

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Resolved that I, Nora L Barraza, proclaim May 2nd, 2023 as 
"National Bike to School Day" and May as National Bike Month in the Town 
of Mesilla, New Mexico and encourage everyone to consider the safety and 
health of children today and every day. 

SIGNED, SEALED AND PROCLAIMED this 24th day of April, 2023. 

______________________ 
Nora L. Barraza 
Mayor 



 

 

 

 
  

-Proclamation- 
 

DECLARING May 4th, 2023, As a Day of Prayer 
 

WHEREAS:  The 72th observance of the National Day of Prayer will be held on Thursday, May 4, 
20223. Prayer brings people together - in the Unity of Spirit, Truth and Love. 
Appropriately, the theme for this year is "Pray Fervently in Righteousness and Avail 
Much"; and 

  

WHEREAS: A National Day of Prayer has been part of our national heritage since it was declared by the 
First Continental Congress in 1775; and 

 

WHEREAS: The United States Congress in 1952 approved as a Joint Resolution, "That the President 
shall set aside and proclaim a suitable day each year, other than a Sunday, as a 
National Day of Prayer, on which the people of the United States may turn to God in 
prayer and meditation at churches, in groups and as individuals;" and 

  

WHEREAS: The United States Congress, in 1988 by Public Law 100-307, as amended, established "An 
act to provide for setting aside the first Thursday in May as the date on which the 
National Day of Prayer is celebrated;" and 

 

WHEREAS: Leaders and citizens of our communities, cities, states and nation are afforded the privilege 
of prayer with the joy of seeking divine guidance, strength, protection and comfort 
from Almighty God; and 

 

WHEREAS: Recognizing the love of God, we, citizens of The Town of Mesilla, New Mexico, treasure 
the freedom to gather in prayer, exercising reliance on God's power in the face of 
present challenges and threats, asking for His blessing on every individual of our town; 
and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, 
that I Nora L. Barraza, Mayor of Mesilla, New Mexico, do hereby proclaim May 
4, 2023, as a Day of Prayer. 

 

SIGNED, SEALED AND PROCLAIMED this April 24, 2023. 
 
 
 ______________________ 

Nora L. Barraza 
Mayor 

 





 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

  1 

 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 3 
TOWN OF MESILLA  4 

MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023 – 5:00 PM 5 
WORKSESSION MINUTES 6 

  7 
 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget – Nora Barraza, Mayor 8 

Mayor Barraza reviewed the proposed budget worksheet by departments.  Department Heads have been 9 
meeting to discuss expenditures.      10 
 11 
Trustee Garcia:  Ammo is getting expensive and hard to find.   12 
 13 
Lieutenant Azcarate:  supplier has indicated there will not be an increase. 14 
 15 
Trustee Cadena:   cost associated with an additional officer. 16 
 17 
Mayor Barraza:  looking at operating expenses; numbers are based on expenditures for this fiscal year and the 18 
needs of the department.   19 
 20 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  line item for insurance  21 
 22 
Ms. Maya:  insurances were not paid last fiscal year.  Every department pays the insurance based on number of 23 
employees, vehicles. 24 
 25 
Mayor Barraza:  reviewed the discrepancy in the insurance line item. 26 
 27 
Trustee Garcia:  late fees may be assessed. 28 
 29 
Ms. Maya:  will research that. 30 
 31 
Trustee Garcia:  travel expenses  32 
 33 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  fire department is repaying the restricted funds. 34 
 35 
Mayor Barraza:  due to the salary difference funds will be available.  Direction of the board for salaries.  36 
Budget discrepancy in the fire department was due to funds not being transferred to the correct line item.   37 
 38 
Trustee Cadena:  Brush Fire funds were used and will not be reflected next fiscal year.   39 
 40 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick:  Ms. Bush was moving line items around.  41 
 42 
Mayor Barraza:  Ms. Bush stated there were too many line items.  Feel they should be separated to show 43 
accurate expenditures and revenues.   44 
 45 
Fire Chief Whited:  Ambulance is on order. 46 
 47 
Mayor Barraza:  DOH line item needs to be deleted. 48 
 49 
Mr. McGillivray:  funding for projects match. 50 
 51 
Mayor Barraza: new public works personnel will be paid from the Enterprise Fund. 52 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trustee Cadena: Public Works will be under budget this year.   1 
 2 
Ms. Maya:  NMSIF is liability, property, and worker’s compensation insurances. 3 
 4 
Mayor Barraza:  each department has contracts for services. 5 
 6 
Trustee Garcia:  office supplies  7 
 8 
Ms. Maya:  Ms. Sellers purchased a computer this year. 9 
 10 
Trustee Cadena:  funds to notify/communicate with community. 11 
 12 
Mr. McGillivray:  revisit the utilities. 13 
 14 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  reviewed the utilities line item. 15 
 16 
Mayor Barraza:  cost have gone up, offices rented, more activities.  Worksession on April 24th at 5:00 p.m.   17 
Employee increases feedback. 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
   24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
 39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 

 46 

 47 

 48 

 49 

 50 

 51 

 52 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023 – 6:00 PM 1 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 2 

 3 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 4 
Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 5 
 6 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  7 
Roll Call. 8 
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Johnson-Burick.   9 
 10 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 11 
Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Trustee Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   12 
 13 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 14 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 15 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 16 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 17 
Trustee Johnson-Burick   Yes 18 
 19 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board as allowed by the chair.  20 
Ms. Walkenshaw stated the minutes need to be corrected to show that Mayor Barraza was not in attendance.   21 
Would like to participate in Keep Mesilla Beautiful on April 24th.  She has submitted a letter of interest to 22 
serve on the Lodger’s Tax Committee; has not received a response.  She asked that communication be made 23 
with the town attorney to discuss the cell tower.    24 

5. PRESENTATION 25 
a)  National Public Safety Telecommunications Week Proclamation 26 

Fire Chief Whited read the National Public Safety Telecommunications Week Proclamation.  27 
 28 

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the 29 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 30 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 27, 2023 31 
Mayor Barraza asked that the minutes reflect she was not present and did not lead the Pledge of Allegiance.   32 
 33 
Motion: To approve consent agenda w/correction, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by 34 
Trustee Garcia.   35 
 36 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 37 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 38 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 39 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 40 
Trustee Johnson-Burick   Yes 41 
 42 

7. NEW BUSINESS 43 
a) PZHAC Case #061553 – 1930 Calle de Pacana, submitted by Margarita Fraga, to request a 44 

building permit to install solar panels on her property. Zone: Historical Residential (HR) 45 
Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061553 -  1930 Calle de Pacana, submitted by Margarita Fraga, to 46 
request a building permit to install solar panels on her property. Zone: Historical Residential (HR), Moved 47 
by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   48 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

 1 
Trustee Garcia stated the application is missing the Contractors Tax ID number.  This application took two 2 
months to be processed. 3 
 4 
Mayor Barraza responded that one meeting was cancelled due to lack of a quorum. 5 
 6 
Trustee Johnson-Burick confirmed they would not be visible from the street. 7 
 8 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 9 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 10 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 11 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 12 
Trustee Johnson-Burick  Yes  13 
 14 

b) PZHAC Case #061549 – 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Juan Albert, to request building     15 
permit to install commercial equipment in his business. ZONED: Historical Commercial (HC) 16 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061549 - 2488 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Juan Albert, to request 17 
building permit to install commercial equipment in his business. ZONED: Historical Commercial (HC), 18 
Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   19 

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick confirmed there would not be anything done outside.   20 
 21 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 22 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 23 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 24 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 25 
 26 

 27 

c) PZHAC Case #061535 – 2590 Calle de Colon, submitted by Daniel Bustamantes to build a 15 x   28 
30 feet pool on property.  Zone: Historical Residential (HR)  29 

Motion: To approve PZHAC Case #061549 - 2590 Calle de Colon, submitted by Daniel Bustamantes to 30 
build a 15 x   30 feet pool on property.  Zone: Historical Residential (HR), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem 31 
Merrick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   32 
 33 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 34 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 35 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 36 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 37 
Trustee Johnson-Burick   Yes 38 
 39 

8. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 40 
a) Discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters pertaining to threatened or pending 41 

litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant pursuant to NMSA 1978, 42 
Section 10-15-1(H)(7) 43 

Motion: To enter Closed Executive Session:  Discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters 44 
pertaining to threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant 45 
pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7), Moved by Trustee Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee 46 
Garcia.   47 
 48 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 49 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 1 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 2 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 3 
Trustee Johnson-Burick   Yes 4 
 5 
Entered Closed Executive Session at 6:15 p.m. 6 
 7 
Motion: To enter Regular Meeting:  discussion concerning attorney/client privilege matters pertaining to 8 
threatened or pending litigation in which the public body is or may become a participant pursuant to 9 
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(7) - no action taken, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Merrick, Seconded by 10 
Trustee Garcia.   11 
 12 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 13 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick   Yes 14 
Trustee Cadena    Yes 15 
Trustee Garcia    Yes 16 
Trustee Johnson-Burick   Yes 17 
 18 
Entered Regular Meeting at 7:28 p.m. 19 
 20 

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 21 
Trustee Johnson-Burick:  MPO Meeting Wednesday, April 12th  22 
 23 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick:  MPO Meeting Wednesday, April 12th 24 
 25 
Mayor Barraza:  MPO Meeting Wednesday, April 12th, SCCOG Meeting March 31st, NLC Conference in 26 
Washington, DC; Border Plex held a Celebration of the Platinum Jubilee in Mesilla with a designation of one 27 
of the trees on the plaza for the Green Queen Canopy, Chupa premiered, Easter Bunny  28 
April 5th.   29 
 30 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 31 

Fire Chief Whited stated he will be more concise in his monthly report.  Things are going well; the spirit is 32 
coming back. 33 
 34 
Marshal Salas stated the Mesilla Crime Scene department was asked to assist the City of Anthony with a 35 
murder. Drug Kick Back this Saturday 10 a.m.-2:00 p.m. 36 
 37 
Mayor Pro Tem Merrick stated the Green Canopy was very nice.  The Alcohol Task does not affect the small 38 
businesses.  Thanked Mr. McGillivray for notifying the businesses regarding the sidewalks being addressed.     39 
 40 
Trustee Johnson-Burick stated there are rumors of cannabis dispensaries in the City of Las Cruces operating 41 
outside of the regular business hours.  She did some research on the businesses in Mesilla and found there is a 42 
business operating 24 hours a day and offering delivery. 43 
 44 
Mayor Barraza responded Codes will be following up on that.   45 
 46 

Trustee Garcia stated she would like to know who is on the Lodger’s Tax Committee.  Mr. Salazar cleared up 47 
the issue regarding the posting of the minutes for Board of Trustees and PZHAC.   48 
 49 
Mayor Barraza responded she has not appointed anyone to the Lodger’s Tax Committee.   50 
 51 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Trustee Cadena thanked the residents for their attendance and staff for all their hard work. She asked if the 1 
minutes would continue to be posted on the town’s website.   2 
 3 
Mayor Barraza responded they will continue to be posted as a courtesy when they become available.  There 4 
will be a budget worksession before the next meeting at 5:00 p.m.  Cinco de Mayo fiesta will be on May 6th 5 
and 7th.  Ms. Sellers has been working diligently on this fiesta.   6 
 7 
Trustee Garcia stated there will be a PZHAC meeting on May 3rd through 5th in Albuquerque.   8 
 9 
Mayor Barraza stated if any of the trustees are interested in attending let staff know.  Ms. Maya and I will be 10 
attending a Finance Conference next week in Albuquerque.  Capital Outlay projects approved are Public 11 
Works Sweeper, Marshal vehicles, roads improvement, and waterline improvements.  We will also receive 12 
Junior Money to help with the Marshal’s vehicles.  Mr. McGillivray was informed of the TPS $750,000 award 13 
for Calle de Santiago.  We will continue to apply for grants for our needs.   14 
 15 
  ADJOURNMENT  16 
The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-4). 17 

 18 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:49 P.M.   19 
 20 
APPROVED THIS 24th DAY OF APRIL, 2023. 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
                                                                                ___________________________________________ 25 
                                                                                Nora L. Barraza 26 

                Mayor 27 
 28 
ATTEST: 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 

 33 
___________________________________________ 34 
Gloria S. Maya 35 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 36 
 37 

  38 

 39 

 40 





 

BOARD ACTION FORM 
 

AGENDA DATE  

 

PZHAC: April 17, 2023       BOT:  

 

ITEM:  PZHAC CASE #061572 – submitted by Larry Limon, 2810 Calle Principal, 

requesting approval to replace cement tile roof with corrugated metal.  Historical 

Residential Zone:  (HR) 

 

 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:   

• Mr. Limon would like to replace cement tile due to the weight. He wants to replace 

it with a lighter corrugated metal type material to avoid any sagging. Color will be a 

tan color or silver metal like the San Albino Church  towers. 

• Property is in good standing, no fees, fines, or code violations. 

 

IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for 

approval of this request to the BOT. 

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT. 

• Due process was provided to the applicant. 

 

  SPECIFIC FINDING FACT(S):  

• A thorough inspection was made of the surrounding residence and conforms with the 

color tan not silver metal.  

 

  ALTERNATIVES: 

  The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) may: 

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above. 

2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions. 

3. Deny the application. 

   

  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• Color conforms to Historic District Exterior and Trim colors 

 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Zoning application submitted 

• All fees paid 

• Pictures submitted 

• Replacement material/color spec submitted 





 

2810 CALLE PRINCIPAL - #061572 
 





 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

AGENDA DATE 

PZHAC: April 17, 2023 BOT: 

ITEM:  PZHAC CASE #061578 – submitted by Celina and William Einig, 2815 Boldt St, 

requesting approval to install windows at her primary residence and raise the height of a 4-

foot rock wall.  Zone: Historical Residential  (HR) 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:   

Mrs. Einig is considering to install 4 new windows; 1 picture (panel) window in the living 

room and 3 narrow clearstory windows above living room west wall. Currently there are no 

windows. Structure walls will need to be cut out to allow installation.  

New window information included in packet.  They are white vinyl windows from Alpine 

windows.  They are being installed by Engle Coating Inc.  

IMPACT: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to recommend approval of the applicant’s request for

approval of this request to the BOT.

• The applicant has the authority to make an application request to the PZHAC and BOT.

• Due process was provided to the applicant.

  ALTERNATIVES: 

  The Planning, Zoning and Historical Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) 

may: 

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.

2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.

3. Deny the application.

  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

• There are other similar white windows on the house

• The rock wall height increase request is in the rear and not within the clear sight

triangle.

• Contractor license verified

• Proof of legal access verified

• Will need to get a CID permit to inspect structure integrity due to the window cutouts

SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

• Site plan submitted

• Floor plan submitted

• Pictures submitted

• Alpine Window specs and information pamphlet submitted



TOWN OF MESILLA 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING PERMIT 

Permit Fee $ 

Review Fee$ 

Total Fee $ 

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104 

CASE NO. ZONE: CODE: APPLICATION DATE: 

Name of Prop y--owner 
�:s I� J3� lctt tl 

Dona Ana County AccounUParcel # 
NM sn(OC6' 

State __. Zip Code 
57S- lp1q- �tJfS 
Property Owner's Telephone Number 

Ave_ 

Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number 

Address of Proposed Work: 2- g 1.5" Bo / d.t: St .., 

· ·  .-- - \VI I 

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or shall
be submitted electronically. 

1. _ Site plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in 
existence prior to February 1972. 

2. _ Window replacement, need data sheet of new windows.
3. _ Foundation plan, new construction plans in full size drawings.
4. _ Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensions.
5. Cross section of walls. 
6. _ Roof and floor framing plan. 
7. _ Proof of property ownership/tenant lease. (Warranty Deed/Property Tax Receipt) 
8. _ Drainage plan (commercial). 
9. _ Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) - diagrams and elevations.
10. _ Valid government issues identification .r!ver License/ID/Passport)

¢'ate I 

Application Fee is due at time of submittal. Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process 
from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT before issuance of a zoning permit. All zoning permits exP,ire after one year from date issued. 

***ALL permits must be displayed in clear view until final inspection*** 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES NO_ BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES NO 

PZHAC D Administrative Approval 
D Approved Date: _____ _ 

□ Disapproved Date: ____ _

□ Approved with conditions

CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: YES __ NO __ 

PERMISSION ISSUED/ DENIED BY: __________ _ 

BOT □ Approved Date: ______ _
□ Disapproved Date: _____ _ 

□ Approved with Conditions

ISSUE DATE: _____ _ 

Rev 03.09.23 

061578 HR AC 3/31/23

X X

X

X

X

X

X

87119

X







































4/13/23, 8:45 AM License Management

https://public.psiexams.com/licensee/showBusinessLicensee.do 1/1

Company Details

Company Name ENGEL COATINGS INC License Number 87119

Phone Number 8756425481 License Status Cancelled

Issue Date 06/14/2002 Expiry Date 06/30/2023

Volume $1000000.00 +

Principal Place of
Business Address

2050 W. HADLEY STE
A

City LAS CRUCES

State NM Zip Code 88007

QP Details

Name Certificate No Classification Attach Date Status

JOHN JOSEPH JOSEPH ENGEL 100782 GS18 06/14/2002 Attached

JOHN JOSEPH JOSEPH ENGEL 105705 GB02 08/05/2004 Attached

JOHN JOSEPH JOSEPH ENGEL 100782 GS31 06/14/2002 Attached

JASON HARSHMAN 400315 GB02 11/08/2019 Attached

 Back to search page  Back

 Home Page

Copyright 2000-2023 PSI. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.Version 2.11.0.2

javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://public.psiexams.com/index_login.jsp


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BOARD ACTION FORM 
 

ITEM: 
 
PWD Requests Authorization to Execute Contract with Bohannan Huston (BHI) for Engineering 
Services for the University Ave. Waterline Replacement Project (Colonias CIF-5786). Total amount 
$34,000.00 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
BHI contract awarded February 16, 2022 did not include construction administration.  This 
amendment adds construction administration to BHI’s contract.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
CIF-5786 $742,621.00  
BHI design development contract awarded February 16, 2022 ($60,477.00) 
BHI amendment No. 1 - $22,500.00  
BHI amendment No. 2 - $34,000.00 
 
BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



REV 10/2017 Page 1 of 8 Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

ATTACHMENT VI – AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENTS FOR ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 

Amendment No. 2 

1. As set forth in the AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES dated the 16th day of

February, 2022 (effective date of Agreement) by and between the Town of Mesilla, the OWNER,

and Bohannan Huston, Inc., the ENGINEER, the OWNER and ENGINEER agree this

day of                  , 2023 (effective date of Amendment) that ENGINEER shall modify the

Agreement and furnish ENGINEERING SERVICES in accordance with the GENERAL

PROVISIONS of the Agreement and OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for services

described as set forth below:

A. Description of Modifications:

Additional engineering services to provide construction oberservation for the project

B. Perform or provide the following tasks and/or deliverables:

Task 1 – Construction Observation 

Objective:  Provide a full time Resident Project Representative (RPR) during the 

construction period of the project.  RPR shall provide a minimum of 20 hours of effort 

weekly over an assumed total of 12 weeks of field observation.  Through the 

observations of this RPR, the ENGINEER shall provide further protection for the 

OWNER against defects and deficiencies in the CONTRACTOR Work to determine that 

the Work is carried out in conformance with the plans and specifications. 

Approach: The RPR, on behalf of the ENGINEER, will provide construction observation 

of the construction contract on behalf of the OWNER to include the following: 

Coordination 

1. Act as OWNER’s agent at the site as directed by and under the supervision of

ENGINEER.  The RPR's dealings in matters pertaining to the on site work shall in 

general be with OWNER and the CONTRACTOR.  RPR's dealings with subcontractors 

shall only be through or with full knowledge and approval of the CONTRACTOR.  Serve 

as OWNER’s liaison with CONTRACTOR, working principally through the 



REV 10/2017 Page 2 of 8 Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

CONTRACTOR’s superintendent and assist in understanding the intent of the contract 

documents. 

2. Coordinate with the CONTRACTOR for the safe storage of equipment and

materials at the job site, establish designated procedures for construction activities that 

will interface with project functions such as site access, waste disposal, and perimeter 

delineation, and assist the CONTRACTOR in becoming familiar with other operational 

activities affected by the Work. 

3. Coordinate the activities of the materials testing laboratory and other special

consultants retained by CONTRACTOR or OWNER to perform special services during 

the course of the Work. 

4. Organize, schedule, direct and otherwise attend meetings with the

CONTRACTOR, OWNER, and other parties affected by the Work, such as 

preconstruction conferences, progress meetings, job conferences and other project 

related meetings.  Prepare and circulate copies of minutes thereof. 

5. Accompany visitors representing the public or other agencies having jurisdiction

over the project; record these visits and results of these visits, and report to OWNER. 

6. Report to OWNER when clarification and interpretations of contract documents are

needed and transmit to CONTRACTOR clarifications and interpretations as issued. 

7. Consider and evaluate CONTRACTOR’s suggestions for modifications in drawings

or specifications and report with RPR's recommendations to OWNER.  Transmit to 

CONTRACTOR decisions as issued by OWNER and ENGINEER. 

8. Consult with OWNER in advance of scheduled major tests, inspections, start of

important phases of Work or delivery of items furnished by OWNER. 

Documentation 



REV 10/2017 Page 3 of 8 Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

1. Record names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all emergency services,

public and private utilities, contractors, subcontractors, and major suppliers of materials 

and equipment. 

2. Review the progress schedule, schedule of shop drawings and schedule of values

prepared by the CONTRACTOR and consult with OWNER concerning acceptability. 

3. Record dates of receipt of material samples received from the CONTRACTOR at

the site and notify OWNER of the availability of samples for examination. 

4. Maintain at the jobsite orderly files of correspondence, reports of job conferences,

approved shop drawings and samples, reproductions of original contract documents 

including all work directive changes, addenda, change orders, field orders, additional 

drawings issued subsequent to the execution of the contract, OWNER’s and 

ENGINEER’s clarifications and interpretations of contract documents, progress reports, 

requests for payment, and other project related documents. 

5. Keep a daily record of CONTRACTOR hours on the job site, staffing levels,

equipment in use, weather conditions, data relative to questions of work directive 

changes, change orders or changed conditions, list of jobsite visitors, daily activities, 

decisions, observations in general, and specific observations in more detail as in the 

case of observing test procedures; make daily reports of all inspection personnel 

available to OWNER using BHITracker. 

6. Using BHITracker, compile a complete photographic journal of the project

progress; include photos of construction processes, completed work, severe weather 

conditions; take photos on both a random and scheduled basis showing changes in the 

project site from designated locations over the course of the project. 

7. Compile and distribute a written progress report of project progress on a weekly

basis to OWNER, CONTRACTOR and other parties designated by OWNER. 



REV 10/2017 Page 4 of 8 Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

8. Review applications for payment submitted by the CONTRACTOR for compliance

with the established procedure for their submission and forward with recommendations 

to ENGINEER for Certification, noting particularly the relationship of the payment 

requested to the schedule of values, work completed, and materials and equipment 

delivered at the site, but not incorporated in the Work. 

9. Ensure that the CONTRACTOR updates on a regular basis and maintains one set

of project documents to be designated "record drawings" at the end of the construction 

phase.  Ensure that the documents are turned over to the ENGINEER at the end of the 

project for incorporation into the contract documents and submission to OWNER. 

10. Document proposed changes in the Work; request costs from the CONTRACTOR

for proposed scope changes; evaluate proposed changes and CONTRACTOR 

estimates for impact on schedule and budget and make recommendations regarding 

proposed changes to OWNER. 

Inspection 

1. Be present at the jobsite during at least 50% of all work hours in which the

CONTRACTOR, subcontractors, or other parties to the project are performing Work 

covered by the contract documents that is essential to project function, performance and 

aesthetic quality. 

2. Monitor CONTRACTOR progress of the Work, evaluate CONTRACTOR work

force and equipment dedicated to the project and report to OWNER on acceptability of 

the same throughout the course of the Work. 

3. Advise OWNER, ENGINEER and CONTRACTOR of the commencement of any

Work for which approved shop drawings or samples have not been received by RPR at 

the site. 



REV 10/2017 Page 5 of 8  Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

 

4. Conduct on site observations of the work in progress to determine if the work is 

proceeding in accordance with the contract documents. 

5. Issue non conformance reports to the CONTRACTOR for any work not in 

substantial compliance with the contract documents.  Report to OWNER and 

ENGINEER whenever RPR believes that any work is unsatisfactory, faulty or defective 

or does not conform to the contract documents, or has been damaged, or does not meet 

the requirements of any inspection, test, or approval required to be made; and advise 

OWNER of work the RPR believes should be corrected or rejected or should be 

uncovered for observation, or requires special testing, inspection or approval. 

6. Require such special inspections or tests of CONTRACTOR’s work as deemed 

reasonably necessary, and receive and review all certificates of inspections, tests, and 

approvals required by Laws and Regulations or the Contract Documents.   

7. Submit to CONTRACTOR a list of observed items that will require completion or 

correction prior to issuing a certificate of substantial completion. 

8. Participate in a final inspection in the company of OWNER, ENGINEER, the 

CONTRACTOR, and other interested parties; prepare a final list of items to be 

completed or corrected.  Ensure that punch list items are completed and consult with 

OWNER concerning final acceptance of the project. 

9. Prepare a final construction report for the project outlining project conditions, 

events, progress, and other pertinent aspects.  Identify project specifics that worked well 

and other areas that can be improved for future reference for other projects. 

Limitations of Authority 

In conjunction with the above Scope of Work, the RPR shall not: 



REV 10/2017 Page 6 of 8  Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

 

1. Authorize any deviation from the contract documents or substitution of materials or 

equipment unless authorized by OWNER either verbally or by written order. 

2. Exceed limitations of ENGINEER's authority as set forth in the contract 

documents. 

3. Assume any of the responsibilities of the CONTRACTOR, subcontractors, or 

contractor's superintendent. 

4. Advise on, issue directions relative to, or assume control over any aspect of the 

means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction unless such 

advice or directions are specifically required by the contract documents. 

5. Advise on, issue directions regarding, or assume control over safety precautions 

and programs in connection with the Work. 

6. Authorize OWNER to occupy the project in whole or in part. 

Assumptions: 

1. ENGINEER will provide inspection personnel and all equipment necessary to 

perform the functions as described.  

2. Specialized inspection and testing equipment, if any, will be provided by the 

CONTRACTOR as specified in the construction contract documents.      

Deliverables: 

1. Daily Activity Reports through BHITracker. 

2. Photo journal of project progress through BHITracker. 

3. Verification of CONTRACTOR pay requests and change orders. 

 

 



REV 10/2017 Page 7 of 8  Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

 

C. Cost Proposal – Include hourly breakdown for each task 

Task Description Type Fee Amount 

1 Construction Observation                                   T&M NTE             $34,000 

 

Construction Phase Services Subtotal:      $34,000 

D. Reimbursable Expense Schedule 

  

E. Agreement Summary: 

     Original agreement amount:   $  55,900 

     Net change for prior amendments:  $  56,500 

     This amendment amount:    $  34,000 

     Adjusted Agreement amount:   $146,400 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
F. Contract Time shall be 150 calendar days from the date of the OWNERS signature on 

Attachment VI. The services described in this amendment shall be completed and 

accepted by the OWNER by       (DATE).  If these services have not been completed 

and accepted by       the ENGINEER shall pay the OWNER liquidated damages as 

outlined in the contract. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



REV 10/2017 Page 8 of 8  Attachment VI-Amendment October 2017 

 

2. Signatures 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of the 
signature by the required approval authorities below. 
 
By: ___________________________ Date: ___________________ 
            OWNER 

Type Name Nora L. Barraza 
Title  Mayor 

 
By: ___________________________ Date: ___________________ 
            ENGINEER 
            Type Name Diana Gomez 

Title  Vice President 

Address 425 S. Telshor Blvd.      

 Suite C-103 

 Las Cruces, NM 88011 

 

 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED:  FUNDING AGENCY    

AGENCY NAME: ________________________ 

By ____________________________________  

Type Name______________________________ 

Date ___________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

dgomez
Stamp

dgomez
Text Box
April 18, 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BOARD ACTION FORM 
 

ITEM: 
 
CIF – 5786 Colonias Recommendation to Award dated April 7, 2023. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Bid openings for the University Waterline Replacement Project was held on Tuesday March 
28, 2023.  BHI provided a bid evaluation and recommendation to award on April 7, 2023.  
The apparent low bidder is JGF Built, LLC 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
CIF-5786 $742,621.00  
BHI recommendation to award letter and bid tabulation. 
Funding Analysis 
 
BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



 

April 7, 2023 
 
 
Rod McGillivray 
Town of Mesilla 
2231 Avenida de Mesilla 
Mesilla, NM 88046 
 
Re: University Avenue Waterline Replacement 
 Bid Award Recommendation 
 BHI Project No. 20220433 
 Grant No. CIF-5786 
 
Dear Mr. McGillivray: 
 
Bids were opened for the above-referenced project on Tuesday March 28, 2023, at 2:00 
p.m.  The Project includes the installation of a new 8-inch C900 PVC waterline to replace 
the existing 8-inch asbestos cement waterline within University Avenue. 
 
The project was bid on a lump sum bid and unit price bid schedule.  A total of three bids 
were received before the scheduled Bid Opening.  A tabulation of the bids and the 
engineer’s estimate of probable cost are attached.  A summary of the bids received and 
ordered in which they were opened is shown below: 
 

Bidder Total Base Bid Bid Alt. #1 
Base Bid + Bid 

Alt. #1 

Spartan Construction of New Mexico, LLC 

Sunland Park, NM  
$913,794.20 $43,428.00 $957,222.20 

J29 Enterprises, LLC 

Las Cruces, NM 
$854,577.60 $38,813.00 $893,390.60 

JGF Built, LLC 

Las Cruces, NM 
$468,188.26 $31,224.18 $499,412.44 

Engineer Estimate $515,520.00 $20,250.00 $535,770.00 

These figures do not include New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax at a rate of 8.0625% or 10% construction 
contingencies. 

 
The apparent low bidder is: 
 JGF Built, LLC     NM Contractor License No. 400881 
 3800 W. Picacho Ave.   Expires 01/31/2026 
 Fairacres, NM 88033     
 (575) 636-5135   
 
The contract documents require that bidders hold the bid prices for a period of sixty (60) 



Rod McGillivray 
Town of Mesilla 
April 3, 2023 
Page 2 
 
days after the bid opening to allow the owner to evaluate the bid proposals.  Based on 
the funding analysis attached to this letter the Base Bid and Bid Alternative #1 can be 
awarded to JGF Built, LLC in the amount of $499,412.44 (exclusive to NMGRT). 
 
The Board of Trustees for the Town of Mesilla should act (in the form of a vote) to accept 
or revise the bid award in accordance with the Trustee’s objectives contingent upon 
approval from the funding agency.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions or need further assistance with this prior to that time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Tyler Hopkins, P.E. 
Vice President 
 
Enclosure(s) 
 
 
cc: Angela Quintana, NMFA 
 Steven Deal, NMED 



PREDEVELOPMENT FEES

Permit Fees (EBID) 650$              

PREDEVELOPMENT TOTAL 650$              

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Engineering Design Services 55,900$         

001 - Project Communication and Management 5,000$          

002 - Right of Way Permits 7,500$          

003 - 60% Draft Design 22,200$        

004 - 95% Draft and Final Design 21,200$        

Construction Engineering Services 56,500$         

005 - Bid Administration Support 7,500$          

006 - Construction Administration 12,500$        

007 - Construction Observation 34,000$        

008 - Record Drawings 2,500$          

Engineering Services Subtotal 112,400$       

Engineering Services NMGRT 9,247$           

ENGINEERING SERVICES TOTAL 121,647$       

CONSTRUCTION 

Base Bid 556,530$       

Construction (JGF Built) 468,188$      

Contingencies (10%) 46,819$        

NMGRT (8.0625%) 41,522$        

Bid Alternate #1 37,116$         

Construction (JGF Built) 31,224$        

Contingencies (10%) 3,122$          

NMGRT (8.0625%) 2,769$          

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL 593,645$       

FUNDING AVAILABLE

CIF-5566 Loan 67,503$         

CIF-5566 Grant 607,531$       

CIF-5566 Match 67,587$         

TOTAL FUNDING AVAILABLE 742,621

FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR CONSTRUCTION 620,324

REMAINING FUNDS W/ BASE BID 63,794

REMAINING FUNDS W/ BASE BID & BID ALT 1 26,679

FUNDING ANALYSIS

UNIVERSITY AVENUE WATERLINE REPLACEMENT

April 7, 2023

TOWN OF MESILLA



U
n

it P
rice

Exte
n

sio
n

U
n

it P
rice

Exte
n

sio
n

U
n

it P
rice

Exte
n

sio
n

U
n

it P
rice

Exte
n

sio
n

1
M

o
b

ilizatio
n

 an
d

 D
em

o
b

ilizatio
n

LS
1

2
4

,6
0

0
$

                    
2

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
7

,7
5

9
.5

9
$

               
1

7
,7

5
9

.5
9

$
               

1
6

,4
3

0
.0

0
$

               
1

6
,4

3
0

.0
0

$
               

1
0

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
            

1
0

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
            

2
Field

 Su
rveyin

g an
d

 Stakin
g

LS
1

4
,8

0
0

$
                      

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
                 

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
                 

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
                 

1
3

,2
8

2
.0

0
$

               
1

3
,2

8
2

.0
0

$
               

1
0

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

               
1

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
               

3
Sto

rm
 W

ater P
o

llu
tio

n
 P

reven
tio

n
 P

lan
LS

1
4

,2
0

0
$

                      
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
3

,0
9

5
.0

0
$

                 
3

,0
9

5
.0

0
$

                 
1

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

               

4
Traffic C

o
n

tro
l P

lan
LS

1
1

3
,5

0
0

$
                    

1
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

               
3

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
               

3
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

               
5

9
,4

4
3

.0
0

$
               

5
9

,4
4

3
.0

0
$

               
4

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
               

4
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

               

5
M

aterial Testin
g

A
LW

1
5

,9
0

0
$

                      
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

                 

6
U

tility R
elo

catio
n

A
LW

1
1

5
,0

0
0

$
                    

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

               
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

               
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

               
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

               

7
P

avem
en

t R
em

o
val

SY
1

,6
7

5
5

$
                              

8
,3

7
5

.0
0

$
                 

8
.6

7
$

                         
1

4
,5

2
2

.2
5

$
               

2
0

.6
0

$
                      

3
4

,5
0

5
.0

0
$

               
2

7
.7

2
$

                      
4

6
,4

3
1

.0
0

$
               

8
4

-in
 P

avem
en

t P
atch

SY
1

,4
1

5
7

5
$

                            
1

0
6

,1
2

5
.0

0
$

            
5

1
.2

2
$

                      
7

2
,4

7
6

.3
0

$
               

1
1

4
.6

0
$

                    
1

6
2

,1
5

9
.0

0
$

            
8

1
.8

4
$

                      
1

1
5

,8
0

3
.6

0
$

            

9
2

-in
 P

avem
en

t P
atch

SY
2

6
0

6
5

$
                            

1
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
$

               
3

4
.9

4
$

                      
9

,0
8

4
.4

0
$

                 
9

4
.2

5
$

                      
2

4
,5

0
5

.0
0

$
               

7
4

.5
8

$
                      

1
9

,3
9

0
.8

0
$

               

1
0

8
-in

 C
9

0
0

 P
V

C
 W

ater Lin
e b

u
ried

 6
' o

r greater
LF

4
2

8
6

0
$

                            
2

5
,6

8
0

.0
0

$
               

8
4

.2
2

$
                      

3
6

,0
4

6
.1

6
$

               
2

2
4

.0
0

$
                    

9
5

,8
7

2
.0

0
$

               
2

5
4

.7
6

$
                    

1
0

9
,0

3
7

.2
8

$
            

1
1

8
-in

 C
9

0
0

 P
V

C
 W

ater Lin
e b

u
ried

 less th
an

 6
'

LF
2

,9
3

2
4

5
$

                            
1

3
1

,9
4

0
.0

0
$

            
4

6
.2

2
$

                      
1

3
5

,5
1

7
.0

4
$

            
7

1
.8

0
$

                      
2

1
0

,5
1

7
.6

0
$

            
8

9
.7

6
$

                      
2

6
3

,1
7

6
.3

2
$

            

1
2

6
-in

 C
9

0
0

 P
V

C
 W

ater Lin
e

LF
1

2
0

4
0

$
                            

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
                 

7
0

.2
5

$
                      

8
,4

3
0

.0
0

$
                 

1
2

0
.0

0
$

                    
1

4
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
               

8
3

.1
6

$
                      

9
,9

7
9

.2
0

$
                 

1
3

8
-in

 G
ate V

alve
EA

4
3

,0
0

0
$

                      
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
               

2
,3

0
7

.8
2

$
                 

9
,2

3
1

.2
8

$
                 

2
,8

3
3

.0
0

$
                 

1
1

,3
3

2
.0

0
$

               
3

,3
6

6
.0

0
$

                 
1

3
,4

6
4

.0
0

$
               

1
4

6
-in

 G
ate V

alve
EA

6
2

,8
0

0
$

                      
1

6
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
,4

9
7

.2
6

$
                 

8
,9

8
3

.5
6

$
                 

1
,8

8
2

.0
0

$
                 

1
1

,2
9

2
.0

0
$

               
2

,4
4

2
.0

0
$

                 
1

4
,6

5
2

.0
0

$
               

1
5

4
-in

 G
ate V

alve
EA

1
2

,6
0

0
$

                      
2

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
1

,0
7

4
.6

8
$

                 
1

,0
7

4
.6

8
$

                 
1

,5
8

0
.0

0
$

                 
1

,5
8

0
.0

0
$

                 
2

,2
4

4
.0

0
$

                 
2

,2
4

4
.0

0
$

                 

1
6

P
ressu

rized
 W

aterlin
e C

o
n

n
ectio

n
EA

1
9

,0
0

0
$

                      
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
6

,3
0

3
.9

8
$

                 
6

,3
0

3
.9

8
$

                 
6

,8
2

7
.0

0
$

                 
6

,8
2

7
.0

0
$

                 
6

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
6

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

                 

1
7

N
o

n
-P

ressu
rized

 W
aterlin

e C
o

n
n

ectio
n

EA
8

4
,5

0
0

$
                      

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

               
1

,1
4

8
.2

4
$

                 
9

,1
8

5
.9

2
$

                 
3

,8
4

6
.0

0
$

                 
3

0
,7

6
8

.0
0

$
               

3
,4

3
2

.0
0

$
                 

2
7

,4
5

6
.0

0
$

               

1
8

3
/4

" W
ater Service C

o
n

n
ectio

n
EA

5
3

,5
0

0
$

                      
1

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
               

5
1

6
.6

8
$

                    
2

,5
8

3
.4

0
$

                 
1

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

                 
6

,0
5

0
.0

0
$

                 
8

5
8

.0
0

$
                    

4
,2

9
0

.0
0

$
                 

1
9

3
/4

" W
ater Service Lin

e
LF

2
0

6
5

$
                            

1
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
                 

2
7

.6
8

$
                      

5
5

3
.6

0
$

                    
9

7
.9

0
$

                      
1

,9
5

8
.0

0
$

                 
5

2
.8

0
$

                      
1

,0
5

6
.0

0
$

                 

2
0

1
6

-in
 Steel C

asin
g

LF
1

3
0

4
5

0
$

                          
5

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
               

5
0

7
.9

7
$

                    
6

6
,0

3
6

.1
0

$
               

9
9

7
.4

0
$

                    
1

2
9

,6
6

2
.0

0
$

            
6

1
3

.8
0

$
                    

7
9

,7
9

4
.0

0
$

               

2
1

P
avem

en
t R

em
o

val
SY

1
0

5
$

                              
5

0
.0

0
$

                      
8

.6
7

$
                         

8
6

.7
0

$
                      

2
0

.6
0

$
                      

2
0

6
.0

0
$

                    
5

9
.4

0
$

                      
5

9
4

.0
0

$
                    

2
2

4
-in

 P
avem

en
t P

atch
SY

1
0

7
5

$
                            

7
5

0
.0

0
$

                    
5

8
.0

0
$

                      
5

8
0

.0
0

$
                    

1
1

4
.6

0
$

                    
1

,1
4

6
.0

0
$

                 
3

3
0

.0
0

$
                    

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

$
                 

2
3

Fire H
yd

ran
t A

ssem
b

ly
EA

1
8

,5
0

0
$

                      
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
5

,7
9

4
.7

5
$

                 
5

,7
9

4
.7

5
$

                 
1

0
,2

0
2

.0
0

$
               

1
0

,2
0

2
.0

0
$

               
8

,5
1

4
.0

0
$

                 
8

,5
1

4
.0

0
$

                 

2
4

8
-in

 C
9

0
0

 P
V

C
 W

ater Lin
e b

u
ried

 6
' o

r greater
LF

1
0

6
0

$
                            

6
0

0
.0

0
$

                    
7

1
.3

8
$

                      
7

1
3

.8
0

$
                    

2
0

6
.9

0
$

                    
2

,0
6

9
.0

0
$

                 
1

1
8

.8
0

$
                    

1
,1

8
8

.0
0

$
                 

2
5

8
-in

 C
9

0
0

 P
V

C
 W

ater Lin
e b

u
ried

 less th
an

 6
'

LF
3

0
4

5
$

                            
1

,3
5

0
.0

0
$

                 
4

3
9

.1
0

$
                    

1
3

,1
7

3
.0

0
$

               
4

1
0

.0
0

$
                    

1
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

               
5

5
4

.4
0

$
                    

1
6

,6
3

2
.0

0
$

               

2
6

P
ressu

rized
 W

aterlin
e C

o
n

n
ectio

n
EA

1
9

,0
0

0
$

                      
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

                 
1

0
,8

7
5

.9
3

$
               

1
0

,8
7

5
.9

3
$

               
1

2
,8

9
0

.0
0

$
               

1
2

,8
9

0
.0

0
$

               
1

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
               

1
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
$

               

R
e
s
id

e
n
t C

o
n
tra

c
to

r P
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 (8

%
)

N
o

Y
e
s

N
o

V
e
te

ra
n
 C

o
n
tra

c
to

r P
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 (1

0
%

)
N

o
N

o
N

o
A

m
o
u
n
t o

f P
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 (M

a
x
 1

0
%

)
0
%

8
%

0
%

A
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
 o

f P
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 

4
9
9
,4

1
2
.4

4
$
        

8
2
1
,9

1
9
.3

5
$
        

9
5
7
,2

2
2
.2

0
$
        

D
ate

TO
W

N
 O

F M
ESILLA

M
ESILLA

 - U
N

IV
ER

SITY
 A

V
EN

U
E W

A
TER

LIN
E R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

C
IF - 5

7
8

6

B
ID

 O
P

EN
IN

G
 D

A
TE: M

A
R

C
H

 2
8

, 2
0

2
3

Sp
artan

 C
o

n
stru

ctio
n

9
5

7
,2

2
2

.2
0

$
                                     

B
ase

 B
id

5
1

5
,5

2
0

.0
0

$
                                     

4
6

8
,1

8
8

.2
6

$
                                     

8
5

4
,5

7
7

.6
0

$
                                     

9
1

3
,7

9
4

.2
0

$
                                     

To
tal B

id
 A

lte
rn

ative 1
 (Item

s 2
1

 th
ru

 2
6

)
2

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
                                       

3
1

,2
2

4
.1

8
$

                                       
3

8
,8

1
3

.0
0

$
                                       

4
3

,4
2

8
.0

0
$

                                       

Tyler R
. H

o
p

kin
s, P

E

4
9

9
,4

1
2

.4
4

$
                                     

To
tal B

id
 (B

ase
 an

d
 A

lte
rn

ative 1
, Ite

m
s 1

-2
6

)
8

9
3

,3
9

0
.6

0
$

                                     

En
gin

e
e

rs Estim
ate

JG
F B

u
ilt, LLC

J2
9

 En
te

rp
rise

s, LLC

5
3

5
,7

7
0

.0
0

$
                                     

To
tal B

ase
 B

id
 (Item

s 1
-2

0
)

1

04/07/2023


	BOT 04.24.2023 Agenda.pdf
	04.24.2023 bike to school .pdf
	05.04.2023 day of prayer.pdf
	BOT 04.10.2023 Minutes.pdf
	Walkenshaw Coorespendence.pdf
	Attachment VI-Amendment-to-Engineering-Contract-CPB-2.pdf
	CIF-5786 Award Recommendation (construction).pdf
	correct 061572 ZONING APPLICATION.pdf
	BAF - 2810 Calle Principal.pdf
	20230404144251267.pdf
	2810 CALLE PRINCIPAL.pdf

	correct 061578 ZONING APPLICATION.pdf
	061578 ZONING APPLICATION.pdf
	BAF TEMPLATE.pdf
	061578 ZONING APPLICATION.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	061578 ZONING APPLICATION.pdf
	061578 ZONING APPLICATION_Redacted.pdf
	20230411111217213.pdf
	20230411133931869.pdf


	20230411144116494.pdf


	CONTRACTOR LICENSE.pdf




